

GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY

[REDACTED]
(By email)

Our Ref: MGLA170120-0532

28 January 2020

Dear [REDACTED]

Thank you for your request for information which the Greater London Authority (GLA) received on 16 January 2020. Your request has been dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

You requested:

I'm requesting under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 any and all correspondence made by Sadiq Khan, Mayor of London, or his media relations team, with the following people:

- Evgeny Lebedev
- Rupert Murdoch
- David Barclay
- Frederick Barclay
- Jonathan Harmsworth, Viscount Rothermere

Between the 1st January 2018 and the date of this email (16th January 2020)

We have conducted searches and we can today confirm that the GLA does not hold information within the scope of your request.

If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the reference MGLA170120-0532.

Yours sincerely

[REDACTED]
Information Governance Officer

If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the GLA's FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at:

<https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-information/freedom-information>